Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:29 AM

To: ‘David.Bonga@ghd.com’

Cc: Hesslen, Becky L (Becky.L.Hesslen@p66.com)

Subject: RE: AP-118 - Phillips 66 Line NM 1-1 - Site Characterization and NET System Work Plan
5/31/2109

Becky Hesslen - Phillips 66
David Bonga — GHD

Re; Additional Site Characterization and Net System Work Plan dated May 21, 2019 for AP-118
Following data review, discussions and meeting, the following:

The work plan as submitted for additional site characterization and the planed use and methods for the NET recovery
system, sampling and reporting is/are approved.

Thank you for your efforts and time on this issue.
Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: David.Bonga@ghd.com <David.Bonga@ghd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Hesslen, Becky L (Becky.L.Hesslen@p66.com) <Becky.L.Hesslen@p66.com>

Subject: [EXT] AP-118 - Phillips 66 Line NM 1-1 - Site Characterization and NET System Work Plan

Brad,
Per our discussion during our meeting on April 25, 2019, GHD has prepared the attached Additional Site Characterization
and NET Systems Work Plan for the Phillips 66 Line NM 1-1 Site in Hobbs, NM. Please let us know if you have any

questions or concerns.

Thank you,



David Bonga, EIT
Project Engineer
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Please consider our environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any

purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all
email communications through their networks.




